

Eurobodalla Dressage Club

GENERAL MEETING

Held 8th November 2016 at the Moruya Golf Club, Moruya



Meeting opened at 6.40 pm

Attendance: Jenny Andrews, Helen Rand, Fran Sanders, Cathy Smith, Gerri Richard, Megan Gandy, Irene Adams, Sue Berry

Apologies: Hetty Munda

		ACTION	BY
1.	Minutes from the previous Meeting of 11th October 2016 were tabled: Moved by Megan Gandy Seconded: Jenny Andrews Carried: All		
2.	Treasurer's Report: Whilst there was no formal Treasurer's Report tabled, Irene advised outstanding accounts were for (1) Urn \$242.70 and (2) Gifts for our Championship Day \$57.75 Moved by Cathy Smith that these outstanding accounts be accepted for payment. Seconded: Helen Rand Carried: All		
4.	Correspondence In: Letter from Dressage NSW enclosing Medallions for our Championships. Correspondence Out: NIL		

	<p>Moved by Megan Gandy that Correspondence In be accepted.</p> <p>Seconded by: Sue Berry.</p> <p>Carried: All</p>		
5.	<p>Matters arising from Minutes:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> We have an opportunity to apply for a Local Sport Grant. Projects for which we can apply for funding would be “Training programs that will lead to volunteer coaches, officials and club administrators gaining required education and accreditation, e.g. a club could apply for funds to allow it to run a coach accreditation course.” Hetty to apply for a grant which would be used to run training days for Club members. Christmas Party – it was decided to hold the 2016 Christmas Party at the Golf Club on Tuesday, 6th December. Cost to members will be \$15.00 each. Gerri volunteered to organise this. Megan advised that the Point Score was up to date and she would give this to Hetty to put up on our website. 	<p>Sports Grant</p> <p>Christmas Party</p> <p>Point Score</p>	<p>HM</p> <p>GR</p> <p>MG/HM</p>
5.	<p>New Business:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Christmas party – Gerri will email members the menus for our Christmas Party on 6th December. Payment to attend our Christmas Party will be through Global. Ribbons for our Championship have been ordered and will be posted to Megan Gandy. Trophies have also been organised by Megan Gandy. Di Walker will be doing the Canteen on the day. Nibblies will be available during the presentation. <p>Moved by Sue Berry that New Business be accepted.</p> <p>Seconded: Jenny Andrews</p> <p>Carried: All</p>	<p>Xmas Party</p> <p>Point Score</p>	<p>GR</p> <p>MG</p>

	Next Meeting: Our next General Meeting will be held on Tuesday , 14 th February 2017 at the Moruya Golf Club, Moruya commencing at 6.30 pm. Meeting closed at 7.15 pm.		